

## Appendix 2: List of Programmes in 2017

The full list of programmes for 2017 is available in the SME Intergrated Plan of Action (SMEIPA) 2017.

### MINISTRY OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND INDUSTRY (MITI)

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-6202 3446 Web : [www.miti.gov.my](http://www.miti.gov.my)

#### Access to Financing

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Malaysian Industrial Development Finance Berhad (MIDF)	Soft Loan for SMEs (SLSME)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provide assistance to existing and new start-up companies in project, fixed assets and working capital financing;</li> <li>• Assist SMEs which are operating in unlicensed premises to relocate their operations to legal industrial sites or premises; and</li> <li>• Assist SMEs to improve their competitiveness, efficiency and productivity through the adoption of ICT in business management and operations.</li> </ul>
SME Partner : CMS Opus Private Equity Sdn Bhd ("COPE") <i>(new additional SME Partner will be appointed from time to time)</i>	HIP 3: SME Investment Programme (SIP)	To enhance access to financing for SMEs particularly those at the early stage through co-funding initiative between the Government and private investors.
Malaysian Industrial Development Finance Berhad (MIDF)	Soft Loan Scheme for Automation and Modernisation (SLSAM)	<p>Encourage and assist manufacturing companies to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Modernise and automate their manufacturing process;</li> <li>• Upgrade production capability and capacity;</li> <li>• Minimising dependence on labour-intensive activities and foreign labour;</li> <li>• Diversifying into higher value-added activities;</li> <li>• Rationalise and streamlining their operations through mergers and acquisitions;</li> <li>• Productivity improvement; and</li> <li>• Enhancing export performance.</li> </ul>



## Human Capital Development

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)	<i>Skim Peningkatan Produktiviti Enterpris - Malaysia Productivity Blueprint (SPPE-MPB)</i>	Productivity improvement.
Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)	Export Training Programme	Equip SMEs with necessary knowledge and skills to enhance their export capability.

## Innovation

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Malaysia Automotive Institute (MAI)	MAI Intelligent Technology System (MITS)	Automotive i-Cloud computing and 3D experience - develop existing local vendors to level 4.
SME Corporation Malaysia (SME Corp. Malaysia)	Bumiputera Enterprise Enhancement Programme (BEEP)	Develop potential Bumiputera SMEs in all States. The programme provides selected Bumiputera SMEs with comprehensive assistance package, comprising financial assistance and advisory services.



## Market Access

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)	Market Development Grant (MDG) / <i>Geran Promosi Eksport</i> (GPE)	Assistance for SMEs, service providers, trade & industry associations, chambers of commerce and professional bodies to undertake activities for development of export market.
Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)	eTRADE	Assistance for SMEs to participate in international leading e-marketplace via eTRADE.
SME Corporation Malaysia (SME Corp. Malaysia)	<i>Galakan Eksport Bumiputera (GEB)</i>	Develop Bumiputera SMEs into export through integrated assistance towards exploration into new export market
SME Corporation Malaysia (SME Corp. Malaysia)	SME Brand Development Programme (National Mark)	Enhance the visibility of Malaysian products and services in both local and international markets - National Mark of Malaysian Brand
Bumiputera Entrepreneurship and SME Division, MITI	Vendor Development Programme (VDP)	Facilitates Bumiputera SME vendors with the assistance from GLCs and MNCs on major services / manufacturing-based industries.

## MINISTRY OF ENERGY, GREEN TECHNOLOGY AND WATER (KeTTHA)

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-8889 3712 Web : [www.kettha.gov.my](http://www.kettha.gov.my)

## Access to Financing

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Green Technology Corporation (GreenTech Malaysia)	Green Technology Financing Scheme (GTFS)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reduce energy consumption;</li> <li>• Facilitate the growth of the Green Technology industry and enhance its contribution to the national economy;</li> <li>• Increase national capability and capacity for innovation in Green Technology Development and enhance Malaysia's competitiveness in Green Technology in the global arena;</li> <li>• Ensure sustainable development and conserve the environment for future generation; and</li> <li>• Enhance public education and awareness on Green Technology.</li> </ul>



**PERBADANAN USAHAWAN NASIONAL BERHAD (PUNB)**

Tel : +603-2785 1515 Fax : +603-2780 2100 Web : www.punb.com.my

**Access to Financing**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Perbadanan Usahawan Nasional Berhad (PUNB)	PROSPER <i>Runcit</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Increase the number of Bumiputera entrepreneurs in the retail and distributive trade sector; and</li> <li>• Inculcate entrepreneurial culture among the Bumiputera entrepreneurs by providing skills knowledge and experience.</li> </ul>

**Infrastructure**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Perbadanan Usahawan Nasional Berhad (PUNB)	PROSPER Property	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Purchase retail premises at strategic locations; and</li> <li>• Increase Bumiputera ownership in commercial property.</li> </ul>

**MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND AGRO-BASED INDUSTRY (MOA)**

Tel : +603-8870 1200 Fax : +603-8888 6906 Web : www.moa.gov.my

**Access to Financing**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
TEKUN Nasional (TEKUN)	TEKUN Financing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provide funds to SMEs for expansions;</li> <li>• Provide entrepreneurship information and business opportunities to TEKUN participants;</li> <li>• Provide advisory and support to TEKUN participants;</li> <li>• Develop TEKUN entrepreneurship community who are competent, innovative and progressive;</li> <li>• Inculcate entrepreneur culture among participants; and</li> <li>• Provide microfinance facility for working capital requirements to assist small Bumiputera entrepreneurs in their existing new start-up business and project implementation.</li> </ul>



**MINISTRY OF RURAL AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT (KKLW)**

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : 8888 2367

Web : [www.rurallink.gov.my](http://www.rurallink.gov.my)**Human Capital Development**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Majlis Amanah Rakyat (MARA)	<i>Pemantapan Syarikat Usahawan Korporat</i>	Provide business financing to eligible firms for investment and equity purposes.
Majlis Amanah Rakyat (MARA)	<i>Membangunkan Usahawan Lepas Usahawan Institusi Pendidikan MARA (IPMa)</i>	Develop dynamic entrepreneurs from the younger generations, especially students or IPMa graduates who want to start a business for the first time.

**Infrastructure**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Department of Orang Asli Development (JAKOA)	Building Business Premises	Provision of business premises for Orang Asli entrepreneurs.

**PRIME MINISTER'S DEPARTMENT (JPM)**Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-8888 3904 Web : [www.jpm.gov.my](http://www.jpm.gov.my)**Human Capital Development**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Institut Keusahawanan Negara (INSKEN)	INSKEN Business Scale Up Programme -Business Training -Business Coaching -INSKEN 500 Intervention Programme	Providing a comprehensive entrepreneurial skills and knowledge in developing sustainable businesses through business counselling, training, consulting and facilitating.



**MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND MULTIMEDIA MALAYSIA (KKMM)**

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-8911 5248 Web : www.kkmm.gov.my

**Human Capital Development**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC)	SME Seller Adoption	A national awareness campaign and training / talent development to accelerate SME eCommerce adoption through multiple approaches: i) Increase promotion / marketing of eCommerce to SMEs; ii) Augment scale and effectiveness of eCommerce training and talent development for priority sub-sectors; and iii) Establish one-stop eBusiness resource for SMEs.

**MINISTRY OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION (MOSTI)**

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-8888 9070 Web : www.mosti.gov.my

**Innovation**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation (MOSTI)	Pre Commercialisation Fund	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Assist in developing processes, technology or new products or improvements to existing processes and technology to be commercialised;</li> <li>• Create environment to encourage techno-preneurs; and</li> <li>• Increase application of innovative technologies in communities as social responsibility.</li> </ul>
Malaysian Technology Development Corporation (MTDC)	Commercialisation of R&D Fund (CRDF)	Leverage on Science, Technology & Innovation (STI) for national development and wealth creation via commercialisation of products and process.
Malaysian Bioeconomy Development Corporation Sdn Bhd (Bioeconomy Corporation )	Biotechnology Commercialisation Funding (BCF)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provide funding for Biotechnology focus areas; and</li> <li>• Complement the existing public and private sector fund by providing easy access to financing facilities.</li> </ul>



## Market Access

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
SIRIM Berhad (SIRIM)	Product and Quality Enhancement Programme through Biz Transformation, Biz Quality, INNOPACK Programme, & Green Pack Programme	Nurture, groom and elevate Bumiputera SMEs to a higher level from micro to small to medium enterprises and ultimately, become export-ready companies which are ready to market their product in the domestic market and export their products and services globally.

## Innovation

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
PlaTCOM Ventures Sdn Bhd	HIP 2: Technology Commercialisation Platform (TCP)	To link all existing innovation initiatives under one platform to ensure a seamless flow for SMEs to move from one stage to another in the entire innovation process.

## MINISTRY OF FINANCE (MOF)

Tel : +603-8000 8000 Fax : +603-8882 3893/94 Web : [www.treasury.gov.my](http://www.treasury.gov.my)

## Infrastructure

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Perbadanan Kemajuan Iktisad Negeri Kelantan (PKINK)	Upgrading of Business Premises in Kelantan	Upgrading of Wet-Market in Berek 12 Kota Bharu provide conducive trading premises to microentrepreneurs.



**SABAH STATE GOVERNMENT (SABAH)**

Tel : +088-255 055 Fax : +088-267 727 Web : www.sabah.gov.my

**Infrastructure**

IMPLEMENTER / AGENCY	MAJOR PROGRAMME	PROGRAMME OBJECTIVE / ACTIVITY
Sabah Economic Development Corporation (SEDCO)	Shophouses at Sindumin, Sabah	Build shophouses for entrepreneurs to operate and start businesses.
Sabah Economic Development Corporation (SEDCO)	Shophouses at Merotai, Tawau, Sabah	Build shophouses for entrepreneurs to operate and start businesses.
Sabah Economic Development Corporation (SEDCO)	Shophouses at Kinabatangan, Sandakan, Sabah	Build shophouses for entrepreneurs to operate and start businesses.

